
No.: HSCC/Pali- Raj/MC/RFP/2015-1 Date: 17.11.2015
AMENDMENT-1

Pre-Bid Queries & Replies/ Clarifications

Subject: Appointment of Design Consultant for Comprehensive Master Planning
& Construction of 100 Student Intake Medical College including up-
gradation of Existing Hospital as per MCI Guidelines  with other facilities
at District Pali, Medical Education Department, Govt. of Rajasthan- Pre
Bid meeting dated 17.11.2015.

Tender No.: HSCC/Pali- Raj/MC/RFP/2015 dated 04.11.2015.

S.
No.

Pre- Bid Queries Replies/ Clarifications

1. Kindly Confirm if only development of
Medical College is under scope of
Consultant or Hospital Up-gradation
also.

In the Tender Document it is clearly
stated- “Appointment of Design
Consultant for Comprehensive Master
Planning & Construction of 100 Student
Intake Medical College including up-
gradation of Existing Hospital as per
MCI Guidelines with other facilities at
District Pali, Medical Education
Department, Govt. of Rajasthan”.

2. Provide us with the soft copy of the site
plan.

Site details are already provided in the
tender document- Refer page 76 & 77.

3. Extension of time by at least a week. On the request of bidders the last date of
submission of bids has been extended till
08.12.2015. The timing of submission &
opening of bids remains unchanged.

4. Kindly share CAD format for site. Plans
of existing and new proposed site. Text
on the site plan (proposed land) is not
visible.

Site details (of both proposed site and
existing hospital) are already provided in
the tender document refer page 76 & 77.
Bidders may visit proposed site & existing
hospital in their own interest. In case of
any confusion regarding site location,
bidders may contact CMO, Pali Office.

5. CAD format for existing hospital. Can
we get detail drawing of existing
hospital? Can you provide us with the
sanctioned/ completion drawings of the
existing hospital block?

6. One contact person information for any
further queries.

Please refer tender document page 6.

7. Existing 330 bed hospital is presently
under up-gradation. Please explain
what up-gradation is taking place.

The hospital is in the process of adding
another approx. 100 bed mother & child
block.

8. What is the ground coverage and FAR
to be considered?

Latest prevailing local bye-laws to be
followed.

9. Permissible height?
10. Do we need to take the approval for

the hospital building extension? Do we
need to take Star Rating from GRIHA
for the proposed structures and
upgraded teaching hospital?

Yes, all the approvals, surveys etc. are in
the scope of the Consultant.

Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC web site as
corrigendum/ amendments etc., if any, will be notified on the HSCC web site and no
separate advertisement will made for this.


